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If we were to ask any New Zealander long resident
in the colony what shipping company loomed
largest m his mund in the muddle * sixties,” he
would undoubtedly say the Panama Company,
which was maugutated with Enghlish caprtal m 1863

The finest ships of the Company were employed
in runmng from Sydney to Wellimgton thence
to Panama, and afterwards returning to Australa
by the same route. Some really fine steamers
were employed 1 the run, viz, —Ruahine, Rakaia,
Mataura, and Kaikoura—each of over 3,000 tons.
These vessels must not be confused with the Amer-
ican hne wiich ran the paddle steamers Nebtaska
and Nevada to Panama at about the same time.
The mtercolomal service of the Panama Co. was
carned out by the Tararna, Otago, Rangifoto,
Auckland, Claud Hamilton, Egmont, Phabe,
Lord Ashley, Lord Wellesley and Victory. The
two last named were ships acquired {from the old
Coleman Company.

After a short and eventful career of about four
years, the Panama Co. went into hqudation, themr
ships being mostly sold to the Union Co.

In passing, 1t 18 to be noted that the two amal-
gameted compames which now form the formd-
able organisation of the Shaw, Savill and Albion
Co., Ltd had a profitable mmngs “m the good
old times,” yet they carried out the traditions
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of their respective founders by constantly keeping
themselves abreast of the changing conditions
of expanding trade and advancing science,

Somehow or other, as a new home for English-
men and Scotchmen, New Zealand possesses at-
tractions which Australia, with her amazing progress
and wvast territory, can hardly boast. There 1s
first the nsulapity, and then the compactness
of our colony to charm the emugrant with remin-
iscences of home, and to-day the ocean 1s overcast
with the smoke of the ships which do England s
passenger and freight busimess 1 Antipodean
waters.

Tt was under very dufferent conditions, however,
that the Shaw, Sawill Company first confronted,
forty years ago, the problem of supplymng com-
munication between Great Britamn and her semi-
savage appanage w1 the Pacific Seas. When the
Shaw, Savill Co. made their first expeniment i the
regular despatch of vessels the average number
of ships did not exceed fifteen a year, and these
were only sailing ships of 600 to 800 tons register ;
while the vovage usually occupred from four to
five months, as against 8o to 9o days for ther
later sailers, and 40 to 45 days for thewr steamers.
The Albion Company were also a very old firm
in the trade; what, therefore, more natural than
that, when in 1883 thungs in the shippmg hine were
going ahead by leaps and bounds. the two old
houses should lay their heads together for the pur-
pose of forming a combmatron wiich would repre-
sent everv element of strength both as regards
long establishment and modern adaptability. The
united Company no longer despatch a regular
succession of sailing ships, but the mawmn result
of the combmation has been the placing on the berth
of some of the finest passenger-and-cargo steamers
afloat, and thew mauguration of a fortmightly
service between London and the colony, for the
carriage of passengers, mails, meat and general
cargo that 1s attended with comfort and punctu-
ality, and at rates of fare and freight which would
have astonished an earlier generation. The Shaw
Savill Co. 1mn the early days made London their
main port of departure, and just in the same way
the Albion Co. adhered to the Clyde The i1omt
concern covers the same ground, and illustrates,
in the vigour and economy with which the venture
is carried on, all the best points of the national
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characteristics of English boldness and expansion,
backed up by Scotch “ canmness ™ of admimstra-
tior and control. The most celebrated steamers
of the line, the Arawa and Tanui, were built speci-
ally for the Company by Wm. Denny & Bros,
of Dumbarton, and were expressly designed for
the colomal trade It would be easy to occupy
colunins with detaxls of these old ships, the strength
of their engines thewr surpassing speed and cquiva-
lent safety, the luxury of the saloons state-rooms
and cabms, and the efficiency of the mierior appl-
ances : let 1t suffice to state here that the vessels
of the Shaw, Savill & Alinon Co 1 those days were
secotk! to none m every appurtenance for comfort,
celerity and securtty The Arawa, as already
shown by Mr Bullen, has made the fastest home-
ward passage on record

But we are digressmg. In 186y certamn merchants
i Anckland thought the time had arrived for them
to form a ** Colontal Shupping Co ' and ren vessels
between New Zealand and the United Kingdom
but they were unsuccessful ; and 1t was not until
1872 that merchants mm Chrstchurch formed the
now umversally lknown New Zealand Shipping
Co Tius concern was founded i December of

that year for the express purpose of opening up
a regular communication between New Zealand
and the Unmited ¥Kingdom

Busmess first started

with chartered sailing ships, the Panjaub, 383
tons, opening the service from London m 1373 ;
while in the same year the first vessel owned by the
Company, the Dunfillan, (re-named the Mataura),
863 tons, was purchased.

ForMaTiON OF THE UnioN Co.

In 1875 our Home shipping took shape in the
formation of the Union Steam Shp Co. of
New Zealand, at Dunedin, m order to take over
the business and plant of the Harbour Steam Co., a
small local proprietary which had becn in existence
for some years, and wiose trade, onginally confined
to the carmage of passengers and cargo between
Dunedin and Port Chalmers, had afterwards been
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exvtended to ports of the Middle Island The
steaners taken over consisted of the Maori, a small
vessel of 174 tens register, which made monthly
trips  Jrom Dunedin round the Middle Island,
calhing at the Bluff, Martin's and Jackson's bays,
Hokitika, Greymouth, Westport, Nelson, and
Lyttelton ; the Beautiful Star, 146 tons, and Bruce,
460 tons, both of which traded between Dunedn,
Akaroa, Timaru, and Lyttelton—each boat making
one tnp per week. In addifion to these were
two steamers which had been ordered from Wm.
Deuny & DBros. a few months previously m view
of estending the Company’s operations to the
North Island These steamers, 1 sze, speed,
and accommodation, were of a class far in advance
of anything employed 1 the coastal trade of the
colony and thewr arnval in New Zealand had Dbeen
locked forward to with great interest by the publc,
many of whom were ot the opinion that the directors
of the Company were over-sanguunle 11 anticipating
remunerative employment for boats of what then
appeared to be such excessive tonnage—7z0 tons
gross vegister each The first to arnve was the
Hawea, which reached Port Chalmers on the 1oth
June, 1875, and she was followed by her sister
ship, the Taupo on 2nd July. Theseat once took
up thew runmmg in the new trade, each makmmg
a fortmightly trip from Dunedin to Onehuaga
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and Lack wa Lyttelton, Wellington, Picton, Nelson,
and Taranaki, and at each port they wvisited on
therr 1mtal trips they attracted a large amount
of attention and admriration.

At this fime the Shaw, Savill Co. chartered the
steamer Atrato, an old vessel employed in the
West India trade, bat the result was not encourag-
g ; and as no steamer had touched at New Zea-
land before this, 1t should be mentioned that ours
was the last British colony to obtain the benefits
of a steamship service.

The increasing prosperity of the colony at this
period, coupled with the additional facilities placed
at the disposal of traders, kept the Union Co.'s
Hawea and Taupo so fully employed that it was
decided to order from Denny & Bros. another
vessel of the same class. Meantime the Company
had recerved its first check 1 the loss of the Bruce,
which was wrecked at Talaroa Heads on 15th
QOctober, iR7s, after having been little more than
a year m fhe colony. Another steamer was at
once ordered to be built to replace her. After
a short peniod of competition with the New Zealand
Steam Shippmg Co., a frnendly arrangement was
made by which the Umien Co. purchased their
steamers, viz: Pheebe, 587 tons; Taranaki, 443
tons ; Wellmgton, 383 tons; and Ladybird, 421
tons. The Wanaka, the steamer built to replace
the Bruce, arnved m the colony in January, :1877.
The Rotorua, which was ordered from Denny’s
before the absorption of the New Zealand Steam
Shipping Company’s fleet, arnved 1n New Zealand
waters mn December, 1876, and was placed i the
mtercolomial trade. The Waitaki, Wakatipu and
Taaroa were shortly aiter acquired by the Company.
In 1878 the Union Co. purchased Messrs, McMeckan,
Blackwood & Co’s. intercolonial fleet, comprising
the Ringarooma, Arawata, Tararua and Albion.
Shortly afterwards the Company had the misfortune
to lose two of thewr East Coast steamers—the Tara-
naki struck on Karewha island in the Bay of Plenty
on zgth November, 1878, during a dense fog, and
the Taupo stranded on a reef mmside Tauranga
harbour on 28th February, 1879. The Taupo
was replaced by the fine httle steamer Penguin,
which arrived o the colony in August, 1870. In
September of the same vear the Rotomahana
artived—the first trading vessel built of mild steel ;
this material was the meaus of her escaping serious



